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Re: William C. Russell
Hartman ,2
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Dear Bill:
We have received two one-well pliuacing bonds on the new form;
one for the ﬁaftmwn #! well and one Tor the Viles #1 well.
_7 /.
Cur records reflect the acreage where the Viles #1 is located

to be Federal,

anoroval of a bond

Tee lease,

Ve have no eived
1
I

well which is o)

there

Yours very truly,

to be bonded or plucged.
Piugging Bond which is also still i

for the Fartman #2

Then we can
n

arc questions, please contact us.
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105 Sast Main St . Phone: (303) 3254540
Tarmington, New Mexico 87401
O T} CUSTOMER NO.
william C. Russell 87280
745 Tifth Ave.
New York, NY 10022
. E
U : I PLEASE DETACH AND N
e et i . € DETACH ANE AMOUNT
3/23/78 IR RETURN WiTr PAYMENT REMITIEDS
SOLICY PERIOD  CL& TR POLICY NUMZER AND DESCRIPTION ©aeee T - o BALANCE
. '..,,...._ﬁ,_«.__,..,_.,,__.,.#,,, e AN = L _l'. - . R
2/17/78=79 " 7l-1 01-0130-158-78 . .. 50.00 .
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One Well Plugging Bond -
NE/4 NE/4 of Sec. 30, oL el T
T-29N, R-11W, San Juan County
POLICY PERIOD  CL & TR POLICY NUMBZR AND DESCRIPTION o e
e e CHARGE CRED'T BALANCE
2/17/78-79 71-1 01-0130-157-78 so.oo
One Well Plugging Bond
NZ/4 SE/4 of Sec. 30, voew =/
7 o :
. T-29N, R-11-W, San Juan County -
1’/ N,
PREMIUMS DUE AND PAYASLY ON ZFFZCTIVE DATE OF POUCY - -
WOOOS INSURANCE SZRVICE, INC.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC

87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
April 5, 1978

Mr, William C, Russell
745 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Re: William C., Russell
Hartman #2
A-31-29N-11W

Dear Biil:

We have received two one-well plugging bonds on the new form;
one for the Hartman #1 well and one for the Viles #! well,

Our records reflect the acreage where the Viles #1 is located
to be Federal.

We have not received approval of a bond for the Hartman #2
well which is located on a Fee lease.

Plcase cause the well to be bonded or plugged. Then we can
relcase the $16,000 8lanket Plugging Bond which is also still in
cffect.

|f there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R, Kendrick
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xc: Woods insurance Service, Inc,
115 East Main
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
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